Department: Rent Program

Meeting Date: August 18, 2021

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Department Head: Nicolas Traylor Phone: 620-6564

Final Decision Date Deadline: August 18, 2021

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE: Members of the community have sent letters to the Rent Board and Rent Program staff
members. Staff members recommend letters that do not pertain to a specific item on the Rent Board agenda be included
as consent items for consideration by the Rent Board.

INDICATE APPROPRIATE BODY
] City Council

[] Redevelopment

[] Joint Powers
Financing Authority

[ 1 Housing Authority [1 Surplus Property

Authority

[] Local Reuse Authority [XOther: Rent Board

Agency
[] Finance [] Public Safety Public
Standing Services Standing
Committee Committee
ITEM

[] Presentation/Proclamation/Commendation (3-Minute Time Limit)

[ ] Public Hearing

[] Contract/Agreement

[_] Grant Application/Acceptance
[ ] Resolution

X] Other: CONSENT CALENDAR

[] Regulation

[ Rent Board As Whole
[] Claims Filed Against City of Richmond

[] Video/PowerPoint Presentation (contact KCRT @ 620.6759)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: RECEIVE letters from community members regarding the Fair Rent, Just Cause for Eviction,
and Homeowner Protection Ordinance, RMC 11.100 — Rent Program (Cynthia Shaw 620-5552).

AGENDA ITEM NO:

F-2.
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ITEM F-2

Cynthia Shaw

From: Cordell Hindler <cordellhindler@ymail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 5:20 PM

To: Cynthia Shaw

Subject: Public Comments

hello Cynthia, I do apologize for not submitting my comments last week, here is what [ was going to
say:

1. I wanted to invite the Rent Board to the Richmond Chamber Mixer Tomorrow at 4:00 pm at the
factory Bar

10.00 dollars for members 15.00 for nonmembers
2. also I wanted to know the Status on when the board will be back in the chambers

Sincerely
Cordell
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